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M A L C O L M M . D I E N E S , L . L . C . 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Board Members of 
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry 
Department of Health and Hospitals 
State of Louisiana 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying basic .fmancial statements of the Louisiana State Board of 
Dentistry,-a component unit of .the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, 
as Hsted in the Table of Contents.: these basic financial statements are the responsibility of 
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these basic financial statements based on our midit. 

We; conducted •6ur:audit^ in-accordance yw in the United 
States of Ainerica and the standards, applicable-to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards,.issued hy the Comptroller Geiieral of the United States, and the Louisiana 
Governmental Audit Guide. Those standards and the, guide require that we plan and perform the 
audit to bbtain^_reasonable assurance about, whether, .the basic financial statements are free of 

^;\-''m^ audit includes examining;^o^ basis, evidence supporting the 
'"'.'f. amounts-and-disclosures m the basic financial statements.: An audit also includes assessing the 
V- • accounting principles used and significant estimates made by'management, as well as evaluating 

, |^'.>'theV overall ..basicr fmancial statement, presentation., ;. We believe that our audit provides a 
4;:'-: reasonable-basis for our .opinion. .̂  - •;•" .:.-. , .?.. . ; . . ,, '̂^ 
^^m}'^--':\'''i-;:-^Vi\S^^':.}^i'~::'r'-<^::-^ ::V":'.^'i::ii;-'-^'"?i^-^v'"'^^ ' • • ' •••'•• /.• '-^ \ ' -

!:v;̂ •:In;•our̂ 6pinion^^^ referred .to .above: present fairly, in all^ matenal . 
!•'̂  - :r^spei;t^, -tlie fiilancM'ppsitibn/and'to results of operatipns/arid cash flows of the' Lomsiana State . 
S,-; Board of'Denti^try,:.as "of'June. 30,; 2010, and for .the'year then ended, in conformity'with ; 
r *accounting'pnnciples generaUy accepted'inth^ -. ^ . •.'• 

;•'. The^kccbmpMjong T̂ ^̂  supplemeiitary information, -whicb consists'of the Management's , •••.; 
\' piscussion "and Analysis, as/listed in theTable of Contents, is not a' reqiiired;part, of the basic ', r 
/ financialstatements ,"but is, supplementary ipforaiationVfequiredby the Government'Accounting 
'• Standards Board. .We have applied: certain .limited procedures, which consisted principally of. -

.: ^inquiries, of management regarding ;the methods of measurement and npresentation of the _ 
''̂  supplemental mfpniiation; flpweye'r,' we:did not audit ;the;. information'and therefore. express no^ :J . ,-•. 
-Vapiniori;ĉ itî .î Jc:̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^̂  '\:j^f\]::p\^;^:i^^^^^ [ .-x^-^i '-v:^^ ' V.].':'̂ ]::-

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards-, we have.al^b issued pur report dated Augiist. , 
25, 2010, on our consideration of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's intemal control over 
financial reporting and pur ..tests, of its; •compliance with certain jproyisions of laws, regulations, . -
and contracts.. The pijrppse.pfrthat/fepprt^isjtp^ the scope of our testing of intemal. . ' ; ' 
control over financial reportingj.and compliance'and the results of that-testing, and not to provide/ • . 

independent'̂ MemberBKR International- Repcesented in Major Cities Worldwide -' - . 

701 Metairie Road, Suite 2A301- Metairie, l:ouisiana-.70005- (504) 588-9288- Fax (504) 588-9323- www.m'alcblmdienes.com 

http://www.m'alcblmdienes.com


an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and 
should be read in conjunction with this reporfin considering the results of our audit. 

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's basic financial statements. The 
accompanying supplementary infomiation, such as the Division of Administration Reporting 
packet, as listed in the Table of Contents, is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and 
is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry. 
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

MakoCm M (Dienes, L.L,C 

August 25,2010 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISLVNA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's financial performance 
presents a narrative overview and analysis of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's financial activities 
for the year ended June 30, 2010. This docximent focuses on the current year's activities, resulting 
changes, and currently known facts in comparison with the prior year's information. Please read this 
document in conjunction with the additional information contained in the Accountant's Compilation 
Report and in the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's financial statements, which begin with Statement 
A. 

FINANCLVL fflGHLIGHTS 

•*• The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's liabilities exceeded its assets at the close of fiscal year 
2010 by $104,238, ^^^ch represents a 65.6% increase from last fiscal year. The net assets 
decreased by $41,276 (or 65.6%). 

'A' The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's revenue increased $201,685 (or 22.3%) and the net 
results from activities increased by $62,608 (or 59. 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the Board) renews licenses every two calendar years 
ending December 31^. The Board reports its annual financial statements on a fiscal year basis 
ending June 30*. Therefore the Board's revenue from hcense renewals is recognized over three 
fiscal year periods: 25% in the first fiscal year ending June 30 (January - Jxme of year 1 of the 
renewal term), 50% in the next fiscal year (July - December of year 1 and January - June of year 2 
of the renewal term), and 25% in the following fiscal year (July - December of year 2 of the 
renewal temi). Renewal rates were raised in December 2009. The effect of this rate increase will 
not be fully reflected in the financial statements until fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. These 
timing differences between the cash collection of license renewal fees and the recognition 
of license revenue results in cash reported on the June 30, 2010 Statement of Net Assets that will 
be recognized as revenue and therefore reflected as an increase in net assets over the next two 
fiscal years. No significant decline in collections is expected in the fiiture as all Dentists & 
Hygienists in the state are required to pay the license fee in order to practice. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The followmg graphic illustrates the mimmum requirements for Special Purpose Govemments Engaged m 
Busmess-Type Activities established by Govemmental Accountmg Standards Board Statement 34, Basic 
Fmanciai Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Govei nments 

^Management's Discussion and Analysis ' 

Basic Financial Statements 

_ ^ ^ ^ „ _ _ _ — , ^ — ^ , , ^ — , _ — . — _ 

; I 

Required Supplementaryllnformation ' 
> '(other tliian^MD&A)'f - t ^ ^ " 1̂ 

These financial statements consist of three sections - Management's Discussion and Analysis (this 
section), the Basic Fmancial Statements (mcludmg the notes to the financial statements), and Required 
Supplementary Information 

Basic Fmanciai Statements 

The basic financial statements present information for the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry as a whole, 
m a format designed to make the statements easier for the reader to imderstand The statements m this 
secton mclude the Statement of Net Assets, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes m Fund 
Net Assets, and the Statement of Cash Flows 

The Statement of Net Assets (Statement A) piesents the cunent and long-term portions of assets and 
liabilities separately The difference between total assets and total liabilities is net assets and may provide 
a useful mdicator of whether the financial position of the Lomsiana State Boaid of Dentistry is improvmg 
or detenoratmg 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes m Fund Net Assets (Statement B) presents 
information showmg how Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's assets changed as a result of current year 
operations Regardless of when cash is afrected, all changes m net assets are reported when the 
underlying transactions occur As a lesult, there are transactions mcluded that will not affect cash until 
future fiscal penods 

10 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

The Statement of Cash Flows (Statement D) presents information showing how the Louisiana State Board 
of Dentistry's cash changed as a result of current year operations. The cash flow statement is prepared 
using the direct method and includes the reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash 
provided(used) by operating activities (indirect method) as reqmred by GASB 34. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 

Statement of Net Assets 
as of June 30,2010 

(in thousands) 

Total 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets 
Total assets 

Other liabilities 
Long-term debt outstanding 

Total liabilities 
Net assets: 

Invested in capital assets, net of debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

2010 

$ . 982 $ 

- 52 

1,034 

612 
526 

1,138 

2009 

827 . 

24 
851 
515 
399 
914 

52 

(156) 
(104) $ 

24 

1871 
(63) 

Restricted net assets represent those assets that are not available for spending as a result of legislative 
requirements, donor agreements, or grant requirements. Conversely, unrestricted net assets are those that 
do not have any limitations on how these amounts may be spent. 

Net assets of Louisiana State Board of Dentistry decreased by $41,276, or 65.6%, from June 30, 2009 to 
June 30, 2010. Causes of this decrease include an increase in legal and investigation costs due to an 
increase in disciplinary actions, and an increase in computer support services due to the implementation of 
a new database and the computer hardware that supports it. 

11 



STATE OF LOUISLVNA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AJVD ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
for the years ended June 30,2010 

(in thousands) 

Total 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses 

Operating income(loss) 
Non-operating revenues 
Non-operating expenses * 

Income(loss) before transfers 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Net increase(decrease) in net assets 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's total revenues increased by $ 201,685 or (22.3%). The total cost 
of all programs and services increased by $142,389 or 14.2%. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry had $51,959 
invested in capital assets. (See accompanying Table). This amount represents a net increase (including 
additions and deductions) of $27,792, or 115.0%, over last year. 

This year's major additions included (in thousands): 

• Server, $14 
• Database system, $41 

2010 

$ 1,104 $ 

1,147 

(43) 

2 

-

(41) 

$ (41) $ 

2009 

899 

1,005 

(106) 

5 

-

(101). 

(101) 

12 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

Capital assets consisted of the following as of June 30,2010 and 2009 (in thousands): 

2010 2009 
Equipment $ 20 $ 5 
Intangible Assets (Software) 32 • 19 

Totals $ 52 $ 24 

Debt 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's obhgations include accmed vacation pay in the amoimt of 
$38,069, other postemployment benefits obligations of $270,600, and long-term deferred revenues in the 
amount of $217,950. 

VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETS 

Revenues were approximately $95,000 over budget, due to higher than anticipated revenues from almost 
all of the Board's usual revenue sources. Expenditures were approximately equal to budget. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's elected and appointed officials considered the following factors 
and indicators when setting next year's budget, rates, and fees: 

• The Board has authorized the purchase of approximately $6,000 of new computer hardware and 
software to upgrade the Board's computer system. 

• Starting in late 2010, the Board will accept credit card payment for Uceiise renewals. • The credit 
card transaction fees will be an additional expense to the Board, since there are currently no plans 
to pass these transaction fees on to licensees. 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry expects that next year's results will be afrected by the factors 
listed above and the following: 

• Revenues from anesthesia permits are expected to level off or decrease in comparison to recent 
years. Revenues from anesthesia permits had increased in recent years due to an additional fee for 
enteral conscious sedation permits. This trend is not expected to continue since most licensees 
who intend to use this form of sedation have already received this permit. 

13 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

CONTACTING THE LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY'S MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's finances and to show the Louisiana 
State Board of Dentistry's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report 
or need additional financial information, contact Barry Ogden at (504) 568-857. 

14 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
DEPARIMEira" OF HEIALTH AND HOSPITALS 
PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRISE FOND 

Statement of Net Assets 
As of June 30, 2C10 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Prepaids 

Total Current Assets 

977,450 
5,231 

982,681 

Property, Plant & Equipment 
Equipment 
Accjumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

Total Property, Plant, and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Deferred Revenue, Net of Current Portion 
Compensated Absences 
OPEB Payable 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL MET ASSETS 

117,331 
(65,372) 

51,959 

1,034,640 

8,309 
603,950 

612,259 

217,950 
38,069 

270,600 

526,619 

1,138,878 

51,959 
(156,197) 

(104,238) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OP DENTISTRY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS 
PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRISE FDND 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 
For.the Year Ended June 30, 2010 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 
Licenses, Permits and Fees 
Sales of Goods and Services 
Enforcement Actions 
Other Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administrative 
Cost of Sales and Services 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Professional Services 

Total operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Interest Income 

Total Non-Operating Revenues 

Change in Net Assets 

Total Net Assets, Beginning 

Total Net Assets, Ending 

$ 1,009,750 
21,500 
68,750 
3,782 

1,103,782 

680,689 
131,071 

15,006 
320,128 

1,146,894 

(43,112) 

1,836 

1,836 

(41,276)" 

(62,962) 

(104,238)' 

The accon^anying notes are an integral part of this financial statement." 
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LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS 
PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRISE FDND 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Received from Customers 
Payments for Operations 
Payments to. Enployees 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchases of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Used in Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Receipt of Interest 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Cash Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Yeax 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided 
by Operating Activities 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile C^erating Loss to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activities 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Deciraase in Prepaid Expenses 
Increase in Accounts Payable for Operating Activities 
Increase in Deferred Revenue 
Decrease in Compensated Absences Payable 
Increase in OPEB Payable 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

$ 1,244,881 
(540,434) 
(505,970) 

198,477 

(42,795) 

(42,795) 

1,836 

1,836 

157,518 

819,932 

977,450 

(43,112) 

15,006 
1,284 
6,591 

141,099 
(5,711) 
83,320 

198,477 

The aecon^anying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 
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LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2010 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

l.A. INTRODUCTION 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the Board) is a state board and component unit of the State 
of Louisiana reporting entity. The Board was created under the provisions of Louisiana Revised 
Statutes (R.S.) 37:751-795. The Board, as provided by R.S. 36:259(E), is under the supervision and 
control of the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals. The Board is composed of 14 
members, 13 licensed and practicing dentists and one dental hygienist, appointed by the Govemor 
who serve terms of five years. The Board has five employees. The Board is charged with the 
responsibility of screening applicants, preparing and administering examinations, issuing licenses for 
dentists and dental hygienists, and investigating complaints in the field of dentistry. Operations of 
the Board are funded with examination and hcense fees. As of Jxme 30, 2010, there were 2,495 
dentists and 2,037 hygienists licensed in the state. 

The accountmg and reportmg firamework and the more significant accounting principles and 
practices of the Board are discussed in subsequent sections of this Note. The remainder of the Notes 
are organized to provide explanations, including required disclosures, of the Board's financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,2010. 

l.B. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

GASB Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reportmg .Entity," has defined the govemmental reporting 
entity to be the State of Louisiana. The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is considered a 
component unit of the State of Louisiana because the state exercises oversight responsibility in that 
the govemor appomts the board members, and public service is rendered within the state's 
boundaries. The accompanying basic financial statements present information only as to the 
transactions of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry, a component unit of the State of Louisiana. 

Annually the State of Louisiana issues a basic financial statement which includes the activity 
contained in the accompanying financial statement. The basic financial statement is issued by the 
Louisiana Division of Administration-Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting PoHcy and 
audited by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. 

LC. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Provrietarv Fund Financial Statements 

These fmancial statements are presented in conformance with GASB Statement No. 34, "Basic 
Financial Statements, Management's Discussion and Analysis, for State and Local Govemments." 
Statement No. 34 estabHshes standards for financial reporting, with presentation requirements 
including a statement of net assets (or balance sheet), a statement of activities and changes in net 

20 



LOUISLVNA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2010 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

I .e . BASIS OF PRESENTATION (CONTINUED) 

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

assets, and a statement of cash flows. 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the "economic resources" measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all assets and Habihties (whether current or noncurrent) 
are hicluded on the Statement of Net Assets. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in 
Fund Net Assets presents increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net assets. Under 
the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are eamed while 
expenses are recognized m the period in which the Hability is incurred. • 

Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary 
operations of the fund. AH other revenues are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating 
expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. AU other 
expenses are reported as non-operatiag expenses. 

I.D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments 

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Assets, and Statement, of Cash Flows, cash and cash 
equivalents include all demand, savings accounts, and certificates of deposits of the Board with an 
original maturity of three months or less. 

Investments are carried at fair value. Fair value is based on quoted market price. 

Receivables 

Receivables consist of aU revenues eamed at year-end and not yet received. Material receivables 
include accruals for licenses, trade shows, enforcement actions and interest which are accmed when 
eamed. 

Prepaids 

Prepaids reflect payments to vendors that benefit future reporting periods and are also reported on 
the consumption basis. 

21 

l^^ 



LOUISMNA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2010 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

l.D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Capital Assets and Depreciation 

Proprietary fimd fixed assets (tangible and intangible) are accounted for as capital assets. Capital 
assets purchased or acquired with an original cost or donated value of $1,000 or more are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their estimated fair 
value at the date of donation. 

Depreciation of aU exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an aUocated expense in the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes ia Fund Net Assets, with accumulated depreciation reflected in 
the Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated useful fives using 
the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful Uves by type of asset is as 
foUows: 

Type of Asset Useful Lives 
Computer Software 3-5 
Equipment 5-20 
Improvements 10-50 

Compensated Absences 

Employees of the Board eam and accumulate vacation and sick leave at varying rates, depending 
upon their years of service. The amount of vacation and sick leave that may be accumulated by each 
employee is unlimited. Upon termination, employees or their heirs are compensated for up to 300 
hours of unused vacation leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of termination. Upon 
retirement, unused vacation leave ia excess of 300 hours plus imused sick leave are used to compute 
retirement benefits. 

The liabiHty for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term liability in the proprietary fund 
statements. The current portion of this HabiHty has historicaUy been itnmaterial to the financial 
statements taken as a whole, and, as such, the entire balance at June 30, 2010 has been reported as a 
noncurrent Hability. 

Equity Classifications 

Equity is classified as net assets and may be displayed in three components: 

a. Investment in Capital Assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital 
assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of 

22 



LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2010 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

I.D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Equity Classifications (Continued) 

any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the 
acqxiisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted Net Assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either 
by (1) extemal groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regizlations 
of other govemments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

c. Unrestricted Net Assets - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "investment in capital assets." 

LE. REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

Qperatins Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result firom providing services 
and producing and deHvering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue and expenses not 
related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing activities. 

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

By its nature as a state agency, the Board is subject to various state laws and regulations. An 
analysis of the Board's compHance with significant laws and regulations and demonstration of its 
stewardship over Board resources foUows. 

2.A. FUND ACCOUNTING REQUIREMENTS 

The Board compHes with all state laws and regulations requiring the use of separate funds. The 
Board has no legally required separate fimds. • 

2.B. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

In accordance with state law, all uninsured deposits of the Board in financial institutions must be 
secured with acceptable collateral valued at the lower of market or par. Acceptable coHateral 
includes certain U.S. Govemment or Govemment Agency securities, certain State of Louisiana or 
political subdivision debt obhgations, or surety bonds. As required by 12 U.S.C.A., Section 1823(e), 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2010 

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED) 

2.B. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS LAWS AND REGULATIONS (CONTINUED) 

all financial institutions pledging collateral to the Board mxist have a written collateral agreement 
approved by the Board of Directors or loan committee. As reflected in Note 3.A., aU deposits were 
fuUy insured or collateralized. 

Investments are limited by R.S. 49:327 and the Board's investment poHcy. 

NOTE 3 - DETAILED NOTES ON TRANSACTION CLASSES/ACCOUNTS 

The following notes present detailed information to support the amoimts reported in the basic 
financial statements for its various assets, Habilities, equity, revenues, and expenses. 

3.A. DEPOSITS WITH FEVANCLU. INSTITUTIONS 

For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time 
deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law, the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry may 
deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency Board. 
Further, the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry may invest in time certificates of deposit in any bank 
domiciled, or having a branch office, in the state of Louisiana, in savings accounts or shares of 
savings and loan associations and savings banks, and in share accoimts and share certificate accoimts 
or federaHy or state chartered credit unions. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, aH highly liquid investments (including restricted 
assets) v^th an original maturity of three months or less when purchased are considered to be cash 
equivalents. 

At June 30, 2010, the Board had cash and cash equivalents (book balances) as follows: 

Petty Cash $ 200 • 
Unrestricted Cash 911250 

^ 977.450 

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these 
deposits must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal 
agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at aH 
times equal the amoimt on deposit with the fiscal agent. These pledged securities are held in the 
name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding custodial bank in the form of safekeeping 
receipts. 
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NOTE 3 - DETAILED NOTES ON TRANSACTION CLASSES/ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) 

3.A. DEPOSrrS WITH HNANCIAL EVSTTrUTIONS (CONTINUED) 

The deposits at June 30,2010, consisted of the following: 

Deposits at June 30,2010 (bank balances) 

Bank Balances Insured by FDIC 

Bank Balances of Deposits Exposed to Custodial Credit 
Risk 

a. Uninsured and Uncollateralized 
b. Uninsured and Collateralized with Securities 

Held by the Pledging Institution 
c. Uninsured and Collateralized with Securities 

Held by the Pledging Institution's Trust 
Department or Agent but not in the Entity's Name 

Total Bank Balances - All Deposits $ 

Cash 

$ 997,687 

250,000 

747,687 
997,687 

Certificates 

of Deposit Total 

$ 997.687 

250,000 

747,687 
$ 997,687 

3.B. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2010, was as foUows: 

Furniture and Equipment 

Software 

AccurauJated Depreciation 

and Amortization 

Total Fumiture and Equipment 

Balance 
June 30,2009 

$ 55,158 

$ 

19,375 

(50,365) 

24,168 

$ 

y 

Additions 

19,640 

23,158 

(15.007) 

27,791 

Disposals 

$ 

-

$ 

Balance 
June 30,2010 

$ 

$ 

74,798 

42,533 

(65,372) 

51,959 
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HOSPITALS 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2010 

NOTE 3 - DETAILED NOTES ON TRANSACTION CLASSES/ACCOUNTS (CONTINUED) 

3.C. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Payables are composed of payables to vendors in the amount of $8,309. 

3 J). NON-CURRENT LMBILITIES 

As of June 30,2010, the Non-Current Liabilities of the Board consisted of the follovraig: 

Current 

Portion 

$ 603,950 

-

-

$ 603,950 

Long-Term 

Portion 

$ 217,950 

38,069 

270,600 

$ 526,619 

$ 

1= 

Totals 

821,900 . 

38,069 

270,600 

1,130,569 

Deferred Revenue 
Compensated Absences: 

Current Portion (Not Determinable) 
Noncurrent Portion 

OPEB Payable 

Total Non-Current Liabihties 

Chanses in Non-Current Liabilities 

The following is a summary of changes in Non-Current Liabihties for the year ended June 30,2010: 

Type of Debt 

Deferred Revenue 

Accrued Compensated Absences 

OPEB Payable 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 

Balance 

June 30, 2009 

$ 680,800 

43,780 

187,280 

$ 911.860 

Additions 

$ 654,063 

14,732 

83,320 

$ 752,115 

Deductions 

$ (512,963) 

(20,443) 

$ (533,406) 

Balance 

June 30,2010 

$ 821,900 

38,069 

270,600 

$ 1,130,569 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES 

4.A. EMPLOYEE PENSION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS 

Pension Plan 

Substantially all of the employees of the Board are members of the Louisiana State Employees 
Retirement System ("System"), a cost sharing, multiple-employer, defmed benefit public employee 
retirement system (PERS) controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. 

All full time employees are eligible to participate in the System. Benefits vest with ten years of 
service. At retirement age, employees are entitied to annual benefits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of 
their highest consecutive 36 month average salary multiplied by their years of cr-edited service. 

Vested employees are entitied to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 
thirty years of service, (b) age 55 with twenty-five years of service, and (c) at age sixty vAih ten 
years of service. In addition, vested employees have the option of reduced benefits at any age with 
twenty years of service. The System also provides death and disabihty benefits. Benefits are 
established by state statute. The System issues an armual pubhcly available financial report that 
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report 
may be obtained by writmg to the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System, P. O. Box 44213, 
Baton Rouge, LA 70804 or by caUing (800)256-3000. 

Members are required by state statute to contribute at 7.5% of gross salary for those hired before 
July 1, 2006, and 8.0% of gross salary for those hired after July 1, 2006. The Board is required to 
contribute at an actuarially determined rate as required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 was 18.6% of annual covered payroll. The board contribution to the 
System for the years enduig June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $36,614, $44,078, and $62,549, 
respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for each year, respectively. 

Post Employment Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits 

Substantially all Board employees become eligible for post employment health care, dental, and life 
insurance benefits once they reach normal retirement age while working for the Board. These 
benefits for retirees and shmlar benefits for active employees are provided through the insurance 
company whose premiums are paid jointiy by the employee and the Board. The Board recognizes 
the cost of providing these benefits as an expenditure when paid during the year. For the years 
ended June 30, 2010, 2009 and 2008, there was no cost of providing these benefits smce there were 
no retkees. 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.A. EMPLOYEE PENSION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED) 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

Certain employees of the Board participate in the Louisiana Defened Compensation Plan adopted 
under the provisions of Intemal Revenue Code Section 457. Complete disclosures relating to this 
statewide plan are available in the financial statements of the State of Louisiana. The cost was 
$13,484 and $9,166 for the employer for the years ended June 30,2010 and 2009, respectively. 

4.B. ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accoimting principles, 
requires the Board's management to make estimates and assumptions that effect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results may differ fiom those estimates. 

4.C. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets, errors and omissions, injuries to employees, employee health and life, and natural disasters. 
The Board manages these various risks of loss as follows: 

Type of Loss Method Managed Risk Retained 

Torts, errors and omissions Purchased insurance with Louisiana Office of Risk None 
Management pubhc entity risk pool 

Injuries to employees Participates in Louisiana Office of Risk None 
(Workers' compensation) Management pubhc entity risk pool 

Physical property loss and Purchased insurance with Louisiana Office of Risk None 
natural disasters Management pubhc entity risk pool 

Health and life Participates in Louisiana Office of Group Benefits None 
Plan 

Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the 
Board. Settled claims have not exceeded this insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal 
years. 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.C. RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 

Public Entitv Risk Pool 

The Board participates in the Louisiana State Office of Risk Management (pubhc entity risk pool), 
which is responsible for negotiating, compromising and settiing all claims, including all tort claims, 
against the Board. 

4.D. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Contingencies 

Litigation 

The State of Louisiana, Division of Administration, Office of Risk Management has not reported any 
cases pending. 

4.E. OPERATING LEASE 

Effective September 1, 2009, the Board entered into a 10 year lease for office space at 365 Canal 
Street, Suite 2680, New Orleans, LA. The terms of the lease require monthly payments ending in 
August, 2019. The current year expense is $51,279. 

Future minimum lease payments under capital lease are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30, 

2011 
2012 
2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 to 2020 

minimum lease payments 

Minimum Lease 

$ 

$ 

Payment 

51,521 
52,739 
52,983 

54,201 
54,445 

235,573 

501,462 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.F. COMPENSATION PAH) TO BOARD MEMBERS 

The schedule of per diem payments to Board Members is presented in compUance with House 
Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. Board members are 
paid $150 for each day and actual reimbursement for travel expense while they are engaged in the 
discharge of their duties. In' addition, the president shall receive a salary in connection with his 
duties as set by the Board, as authorized by R.S. 37:755. 

Commissioner No. of Days Amount 

H.O. Blackwood, m 
Charles T. McCabe, Jr., D.M.D.*** 
Christine M Guillaume 
Dean Manning 
Francis Marteilo 
James Moreau 
Conrad P. McVea, Jr. 
Romell J. Madison 
Samuel A. Trinca 
John Taylor 
LyrmPhihppe** 
David Melancon 
Wilton Guillory 
MarijaLaSalle 

Total 
**Board President fiom June 2009 to December 2009. 
***Board President fiom January 2010 to June 2010. 
Board President receives $600.00 per month, plus reimbursement of $150.00 per meetmg day. 

4.G POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN 

During the year ended June 30, 2008, the Board unplemented GASB 45, Postemployment Benefits 
Other Than Pension Benefits. 

Substantially all Board employees become eligible for post-employment health care and life 
insurance benefits if they reach normal retkement age while working for the Board. These benefits 
for retirees and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an insurance company 
whose premiums are paid jointiy by the employee.and the Board. At June 30, 2010, no retirees were 
receiving post-employment benefits. 

30 

10 
17 
12 
24 
9 
6 
22 
22 
34 
5 
11 
5 
10 
17 

$ 1,500 
6,150 
1,800 
3,600 
1,350 
900 

3,300 
3,300 
5,100 
750 

5,250 
750 

1,500 
2,550 

$ 37,800 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.G POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Plan Description 

The Board's employees may participate in the State of Louisiana's Other Postemployment Benefit 
Plan (OPEB Plan), an agent multiple-employer defined benefit OPEB Plan (for fiscal year 2010) tiiat 
provides medical and life insurance to ehgible active employees, retirees and their beneficiaries. 
The State.administers the plan through the Office of Group Benefits. LRS 42:801-883 assigns the 
authority to establish and amend benefit provisions of the plan. The Office of Group Benefits does 
not issue a pubhcly available financial report of the OPEB Plan; however, it is included in the St^te 
of Louisiana's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). You may obtain a copy of the 
CAFR on the Office of Statewide , Reportmg and Accounting Pohcy's website at 
www.doa.la.gov/osrap. 

Fundins Policy 

The contribution requirements of plan members and the Board are established and may be amended 
by LRS 42:801-883. The Plan is currently funded on a pay as you go basis through a combination of 
rethee and Board contributions. Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs 
until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The retirees contribute to the cost of 
retiree healthcare based on a service schedule. Contribution amounts vary depending on what 
healthcare provider is selected fiom the plan and if the member has Medicare coverage. The Office 
of Group Benefits offers three standard plans for both active and retired employees: the Preferred 
Provider Organization (PPO) Plan, the Exclusive Provider Organization (EPO) Plan, and tiie Health 
Maintenance Organization (HMO) Plan. Retired employees who have Medicare Part A and Part B 
coverage also have access to two OGB Medicare Advantage plans which includes one HMO plan 
and one private fee-for-service (PFF) plan. The following is a summary of Plan provisions 

Employees hired before January 1, 2002, pay approximately 25% of the cost'of coverage (except 
retirees under age 65 pay approximately 25% of the active employee cost). Employees hired on or 
after January 1, 2002, pay a percentage of the total contribution rate upon retirement based on the 
following schedule: 

Service 
Under 10 years 
10-14 years 
15-19 years 
20+ years 

Employer 
Percentage 

19% 
38% 

. 56% ' 
75% 

Employee 
Percentage 

81% 
' 62% 

44% 
25% 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.G POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Fundins Policy (Continued) 

Total monthly per capita premium equivalent rates for the year ended June 30,2010 were as follows: 

PPO HMO EPO 
Single Active 
Rethred without Medicare 

Smgle 
With Spouse . 

Rethed with 1 Medicare 
Smgle 
Witii Spouse 

Retired with 2 Medicare 
Single 
With Spouse 

$• 558.64 

1,039.28 
1,835.20 

337.96 
1,248.72 

337.96 
607.48 

$ 536.36 

997.72 
1,761.72 

324.44 
1,198.68 

324.44 
583.16 

$ 581.04 

1,080.80 
1,908.56 

351.48 
1,298.64 

351.48 
631.72 

All members who retire on or after July 1, 1997 must have Medicare Parts A and B m order to 
qualify for the reduced premium rates. 

The monthly premium rates for Medicare Supplement Plans are: 

Rethed Witii 
1 Medicare 2 Medicare 

Humana FFS $ 165.00 $ 330.00 
HumanaHMO 149.00 298.00 
Peoples Health 142.00 284.00 
Secure Horizons 198.00 396.00 
Vantage 165.00 330.00 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.G POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Fundins Policy (Continued) 

OGB also provides eligible retirees Basic Term Life Insurance in the following amounts: 

Amount 
Under age 65 $ 5,000 
Ages 65-70 $ 4,000 
After age 70 $ 3,000 

Additional supplemental life insurance based on pay at retirement is available. Spouse fife insurance 
amounts of $1,000, $2,000 or $4,000 are available. Retirees pay $0.50 for each $1,000 of life 
insurance coverage and SO.SS for each $1,000 of spouse life insurance coverage. 

Annual OPEB Cost 

The Board's Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in 
accordance with GASB 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, 
would cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial habihties over a period not 
to exceed thirty years. A level percentage of payroll amortization method, open period, was used. 
The total ARC for the fiscal year beginning July 1,2009, is $83,200 as set forih below: 

Normal Cost $ 47,000 
30-Year UAL Amortization Amount 33,200 
Interest on the Above 3,000 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 83,200 
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NOTE 4 ^ OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.G POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Annual OPEB Cost (Continued) 

The following table presents the Board's OPEB Obhgation for the year ended June 30,2010: 

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation July 1,2009 (NOO) $ 187.280 

Annual Required Contribution 83,200 

Interest on NOO 7,500 

ARC Adjustment (7,100) 

Current Annual OPEB Cost . 83,600 

Contributions Made 

Claim Costs 

Endmg Net OPEB Obligation June 30, 2010 $ 270,880 

Utilizing the pay-as-you-go method, the Board contributed 0.00% of the annual post employment 
benefits cost during the years ended June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. The annual OPEB 
costs for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 amounted to $86,780 and $93,273, respectively. 
The Ending Net OPEB Obligation for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 amounted to 
$187,280 and $93,273, respectively. 

Funded Status and Fundins Prosress 

In the year ended June 30, 2010, the Board made no contributions to its post employment benefits 
plan trust. A trust was established during the year ended June 30, 2008, but was not funded at all, 
has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio of zero. Since the plan was not funded, the entire 
actuarial liabihty of $869,600 was unfunded. 

The funded status of the plan as of July 1, 2009, was as follows: 

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 869,600 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets -

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liabihty (UAAL) $ 869,600 

Funded Ratio (Actuarial Value of Plan Assets/AAL) . 0% 

Covered Payroll (Annual Payroll of Active Employee Covered by the Plan) $ 224,000 

UAAL as a Percentage of Covered PayroU 388% 
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NOTE 4 - OTHER NOTES (CONTINUED) 

4.G POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CARE PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probabihty of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include 
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts 
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the armual required contributions of the 
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and 
new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required 
supplementary information follov̂ dng the notes to the financial statements, presents multi-year trend 
mformation that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over 
time relative to the actuarial accrued habihties for benefits. 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as 
understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the 
time of each valuation and the historical pattem of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and 
plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are 
designed to reduce short-term volatility m actuarial accrued liabilities consistent with the long-term 
perspective of the calculations. 

In the July 1,2009, actuarial valuation, the projected imit credit actuarial cost method was used. The 
actuarial assumptions mcluded a 4.0%* investment rate of retum (net of administrative expenses) and 
initial annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5% and 9.6% for pre-Medicare and Medicare ehgibles, 
respectively, scaling down to ultimate rates of 5% per year. The unfunded actuarial accrued liabihty 
is being amortized as a level percentage of payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization 
period at July 1, 2009, was twenty-five years. 
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M A L C O L M M . D I E N E S , L . L . C . 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF THE BASIC 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Board Members of 
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry 
Department of Health and Hospitals 
State of Louisiana 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

. We have audited the basic financial statements of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the 
• Board), a component unit of the State of Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, 

and have issued our report thereon dated August 25, 2010. We conducted our audit in 
: accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards^ issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States, and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide. 

v^llnternal Control over Financial Reporting ' \ 

' In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Board's mtemal control over financial 
reportmg as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 

V̂ opinion on the firiancial statements, but not-for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
p| .effectiveness of the Board's'.'internal.control .'over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not 
• ''̂ ! express aii opinion on the effectiveness of thejBoaxd's internal'control over financial reporting. 

'.; IA deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
• management or employees, in the norinal course of performing their assigned fimctions, to 

•prevent or detect and. correct misstatements on a tiinely basis. A material weakness is a 
"̂ i deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control'such that there is' a'reasonable 
•r possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial, statements will not be prevented, 

or detected and corrected on a timely basis. ̂ ; 

.:; pur ..consideration of intemal control over; fmancial reporting was for'the limited purpose 
^5:described in the first paragraph of this section^and was not desigjied to identify .aU deficiencies in 

"'•internal, control over financial reportingHthat"might be deficiencies, significant;deficiencies, or 
material weaknesses. We'did not'identify'any deficiencies m,intemal control over financial 
reporting that we consider to bis material.weakniesses, as defined above. 

IndependenljMember BKR (nternatronal-- Represented In Major Cities Worldwide :, 

701 Metairie Road, Suite 2A301- Metairie; Louisiana 70005v (5d4):'588-9288- Fax (504) 588-9323- www'malcolmdiehes.com 



Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaming reasonable assurance about vsdiether the Board's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its comphance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompHance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determmation of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on comphance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of ovi tests disclosed no instances 
of noncomphance that are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Louisiana State Board of 
Dentistry and its management, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and the State of Louisiana, and 
is not intended to be, and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

M̂aCcoCm !M. Oienes, L.L.C 

August 25,2010 



LOUISLVNA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

Schedule of Findings and Responses 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

We have aiidited the basic financial statements of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated August 25, 2010. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards apphcable to financial audits contained in- Govemment 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of the 
financial statements as of June 30,2010, resulted in an unqualified opinioiL 

Section I Summary of Auditors' Reports 

A. Report on Intemal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

Intemal Control 
Material Weaknesses D Yes \E1 No Significant Deficiencies D Yes ID No 

Comphance 
Comphance Material to Financial Statements D Yes IE No 

B. Federal Awards \E\ Not Apphcable 

Intemal Control 
Material Weaknesses D Yes D No Reportable Conditions D Yes D No 

Type of Opinion On Comphance Unqualified D Qualified D 
For Major Programs Disclaimer D Adverse D 

Are there findings required to be reported in accordance vwth Chcular A-133, Section 
.510(a)? DYes U No 

Was a management letter issued? D Yes lEl No 

C. Identification of Major Programs: 

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program (or Cluster) 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs: $ 

Is the auditee a'low-risk'auditee, as defined by OMB Circular A-133? D Yes D No 

39 



LOUISLVNA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Section H Financial Statement Findings 

NONE 

Section HI Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

NONE 
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LOUISLVNA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 

Schedule of Prior Year Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30,2010 

Section I Internal Control and Compliance Material to Financial Statements 

Prior Year Status at 
Finding Number Description June 30, 2010 

2009-1 Professional Services Contracts In comphance 

Section H Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

N/A " 

Section IH Management Letter 

N/A 
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M A L C O L M M . D I E N E S , U . U . C . 
Certified Public Accountants 

August 25,2010 

To the Board Members of 
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry 
Department of Health and Hospitals 
State of Louisiana 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of tiie busmess-type activities of the Louisiana State Board of 
Dentistry (the Board) for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated August 
25, 2010. Professional standards require that we provide you v^th information about our responsibihties 
under generally accepted auditing standards and Govemment Auditing Standards, as well as certain 
information related to the planned scope and tinting' of our audit. We have communicated such 
information in our letter to you dated June 29, 2010. Professional standards also require that we 
communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices • -. 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accountmg pohcies used by the Board are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new 
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing pohcies was not changed during the 
fiscal year. We noted ng transactions entered mto by the govemmental unit dining the year for which 
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All. significant transactions have been recognized 

: inthe financial statements in the proper period. - .:. :-̂^ , ' . :\\ . -• ' • •::'[[. • 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by rrianagement and are 
based on management's knowledge and experience about^past.and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certam acciounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of then- significance to the 
fmancial statements .and because of the possibility that; future events affecting them may differ 
significantiy fiom tiiose expected..'.The. most sensitive'estunates affectkig the Board's financial 
statements were: 

Management's estimates of depreciation expense and the useful lives of capital assets are 
. based on historical results and policy guidelmes. We evaluated the key factors and 

' ;' .assumptions used,to develop the capital asset policy m determirimg that it is reasonable in 
.-.<:'̂ '-relation to the financial statements taken as a. whole. •, _ '̂ -̂-.̂ y'-•:•, ._ ;, '-•'.'. .,:-;•, .;, ". 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to. 
fmancial statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affectmg the financial statement was: 

The disclosure pf Other Post Employment Benefit expense and liabihty are particularly-
complex and market and timei.-sensitive.̂ Thei,values presented are based on.information . : 
provided by the Office" of State\\ide Accounting and Reporting Policy. 

IndependentMember BKR International-'. Represented In Major Cities Worldwide , , . •: 

701 Metairie Road, Suite 2A301- Metairie.'Louisiana, 70005-.(504)•.588-9288- Fax (504) 588-9323- www.maIcolmdlenes.com 

http://www.maIcolmdlenes.com


Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing 
our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has determined that the effects of the uncorrected trivial misstatements are immaterial, 
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial 
accounting, reportmg, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that coxdd be 
significant to the fmancial statements or the auditors' report. We are pleased to report that no such 
disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations fiom management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated August 25,2010. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a "second opmion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves 
apphcation of an accounting principle to the govemmental unit's financial statements or a determination 
of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards 
require tbe consultmg accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant 
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and 
auditing standards, vwth management each year prior to retention as the govenmiental unit's auditors. 
However, these discussions occurred in the normal comrse of our professional relationship and our 
responses were not a condition to our retention. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board and management of the Louisiana State 
Board of Dentistry and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 

Very truly yours. 

MalcoCm M. <Dtenes, L.L.C 

August 25,2010 
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SHARP & COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION 

401 WHITNEY AVENUE SUITE 100 
GRETNA, LOUISIANA 70056 

Telephone (504) 362-5340 Fax (504) 362-5843 

ACCOUNTANrS COMPILATION REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have compiled the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the LOUISIANA 
STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY, component unit of the State of Louisiana - Department of Health and 
Hospitals, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the Board's basic 
financial statements as listed in the table of contents, in accordance with Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

A compilation is limited" to presenting in the form of financial statements infonnation that is tiie 
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements 
and supplementary schedules and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other fonii of assurance 
ontiiem. 

The management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information are not a required part 
of tho basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board. We have compiled the supplementary information from infonnation that is 
the representation of management, without audit or review. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
any other fomn of assurance on the supplementary information. 

We are not independent with respect to tiie Louisiana State Board of Dentistry. 

SHARP & COMPANY, CPAS 
A Professional Accounting Corporation 

Gretna, Louisiana 
August 16. 2010 



Schedule Number 
STATE OF LOUISIANA 

Annual Financial Statements 
Fiscal Year Ended Jxme 30,2010 

LOUISIANA STAIIE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
365 Canal Street, Snite 2680 

New Orleans, LA 70130 

Division of Adn^mlstration Legislative Auditor 
OffiCG of Statewide Rqrotting P. 0 . Box 94397 
and Accounting Policy Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397 

P.O. Box 94095 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095 LcgisIative_Auditor_-_FileroonLLLA@IIa.^teJe.us 

Physical Address: Ph,ysical Address: 
1201 N. Third Street 1600 N. Third Street 
Claiborne Bidlding, ^ Floor, Suite 6-130 Baton Rouge, Louisiaua 70802 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802 

AFPm^vrr ^ _ 

Personally came and speared before the undersigned authority, O n r ^ CVCW/*^ (Name) 

(Tide) of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry wko duly swom, deposes and says, that the financial statements 

herewith given present feirly the financial position of the Louisiana State Board of Dendetry at June 30,20 JO and (he 

results of optsrattons for the year then ended in accordance with policies and praotioes established by the Division 

of Administration or in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as prescribed by the 

(jovenunental Accounting Standards Board. Swom and subscribed before me, this "^ ^ day of 

Av l̂/̂ "̂  ,20 / o 

Signature of Agency Official / N03*AR^ PUBLIC ^ 
^ ^ ^ f i / i / ^ ^ ( U f S : AAA /J ,^^^ fyj^J 

Preparcdby: ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ ^ ' ^ ^ 

Telephone No.: (i>^^) fV^-f^^J 

Date: 

Email Address; 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's financial 
performance presents a narrative overview and analysis of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's 
financial activities for the year ended June 30, 2010. This document focuses on the current year's 
activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts in comparison with the prior year's information. 
Please read this document in conjunction with the additional information contained in the Accountant's 
Compilation Report and in the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's financial statements, "̂ l̂iich begin 
v^th Statement A. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

* The Lomsiana State Board of Dentistry's liabihties exceeded its assets at the close of fiscal year 
2010 by $104,238, which represents a 65.6% mcrease fi*om last fiscal year. The net assets 
decreased by $41,276 (or 65.6%). 

-k The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's revenue increased $201,685 (or 22.3%) and the net 
results fiom activities increased by $62,605 (or 59.2%). 

'k The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the Board) renews licenses every two calendar years 
ending December 31^^ The Board reports its annual financial statements on a fiscal year basis 
ending June 30 . Therefore the Board's revenue fiom Hcense renewals is recognized over three 
fiscal year periods: 25% in the first fiscal year ending June 30 (January - June of year 1 of the 
renewal term), 50% m the next fiscal year (July - December of year 1 and January - June of 
year 2 of the renewal term), and 25% in the following fiscal year (July - December of year 2 of 
the r&newal term). Renewal rates were raised in December 2009. The effect of this rate 
increase will not be fully refiected in the financial statements until fiscal year ending June 30, 
2011. These timing differences between the cash collection of hcense renewal fees and the 
recognition of hcense revenue results in cash reported on the June 30,2010 Statement of Net 
Assets that will be recognized as revenue and therefore reflected as an increase in net assets 
over the next two fiscal years. No significant decline in collections is expected in the future as 
all Dentists & Hygienists in the state are required to pay the license fee in order to practice. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION ANB ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2010 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The followmg graphic illustrates the mimmum requirements for Special Purpose Govemments 
Engaged m Busmess-Type Activities estabhshed by Govemmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and 
Local Governments 

H ^Management's'Discussionf-and Analysjs 

JU •! -i 

Ba'sic Fifiamcial Statements 

^ Required Supplerrient'any Ip -̂fo^matioip^ .v 
r^ ^̂  ^̂  ^ (other th^ag.MD'&A)/., 

s. . 

These financial statements consist of three sections - Management's Discussion and Analysis (this 
section), the Basic Fmanciai Statements (mcludmg the notes to the financial statements), and Required 
Supplementary Information 

Basic Fmancial Statements 

The basic financial statements present information for the Lomsiana State Board of Dentistry as a 
whole, m a format designed to make the statements easier for the reader to understand The statements 
m this section mclude the Statement of Net Assets, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes 
m Fund Net Assets, and the Statement of Cash Flows 

The Statement of Net Assets (Statement A) presents the current and long-term portions of assets and 
liabilities separately The difference between total assets and total habilities is net assets and may 
provide a useful mdicator of whether the financial position of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry is 
improvmg or detenoratmg 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes m Fund Net Assets (Statement B) presents 
mformation showing how Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's assets changed as a result of current 
year operations Regardless of when cash is affected, all changes m net assets are reported when the 
underlying transactions occur As a result, there are transactions included that v/iU not affect cash until 
future fiscal periods 

The Statement of Cash Flows (Statement D) presents information showmg how the Lomsiana State 
Board of Dentistry's cash changed as a resuh of current year operations The cash flow statement is 
prepared usmg the duect metliod and includes the reconcihation of operatmg mcome(Ioss) to net cash 
provided(used) by operatmg activities (mdirect method) as required by GASB 34 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE ENTITY 

, r 

I 

I 

-

' 

J/ 

' Statement of Net Assets 
" asofJune3O,2O10 

(an thousands) 

t 

7 v̂ ' 2010 
Current and other assets . $ 

^ Capital assets 

] Total assets 
" Other habihties <. '^ * 
^ Long-term dd)t outstandmg 

Total liabilities 
Net assets 

Invested jn capital assets, net cf debt 
Restncted 
Unrestncted' 

"".Total net assets , ''% 

k v 

^ 

982 
52 

a,034 
612 
526 

1,138 

52 

a56) 
(104) 

rotal 

J 

-

$ . 

-

— -

% 

' 

1 

2009 

1, 

-

. 

827 
24 

851 
515 
399 . 
914 

"f 

24, 
\ 

(87) 
(63) 

K. 

Restricted net assets represent those assets that are not available for spendmg as a result of legislative 
reqmrements, donor agreements, or grant requirements Conversely, unrestncted net assets are those 
that do not have any limitations on how these amounts may be spent 

Net assets of Lomsiana State Board of Dentistry decreased by $41,276, or 65 6%, from June 30, 2009 
to June 30, 2010 Causes of this decrease mclude an mcrease m legal and investigation costs due to an 
mcrease in disciplinary actions, and an mcrease m computer support services due to the implementation 
of a new database and the computer hardware that supports it 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

t 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes m Fund Net Assets 

for the years ended June 30,^010 
\ '(in thousands) 

t ^ c 

OperatiBg revenues 
' Operatmg^expenses ^ 
I - • . 

, Operating ancome(loss) 

I Non-operatmg revenues " 
' Non operatmg expenses 

Total "-̂  

Income(loss)"b,efore transfers 

Transfers m -, 

I -1 Transfers out 

Net mcrease(decrease) m net assets 

• J 

$ 

2010 

^ L,a04 
1,147 

(43) 

' 2 
» 

(41) 

f 

^ $ _ 

-

(41) 

$. 

2009 

899 
1,005 

(106) 

5 ' 
•s 

(101) 
/ 

S (mi 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's total revenues mcreased by $ 201,685 or (22 3%) The total 
cost of aU programs and services mcreased by $142,392 or 14 2% 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry had $51,959 
mvested m capital assets (See accompanying Table) This amount represents a net mcrease (mcludmg 
additions and deductions) of $27,792, or 115 0%, ovei last year 

This yeai's majoi additions mcluded (m thousands) 

o Server, $14 
o Database system, $41 



20 
32 

52 

$ 

$ 

5 
19 

24 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

Capital assets consisted of the following as of June 30,2010 and 2009 (in tbousands): 

2010 2009 

Equipment $ 
Intar^hle Assets (Software) 

Totals $ 

Debt 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's obligations include accrued vacation pay in the amount of 
$38,069, other postemployment benefits obhgations of $270,600, and long-term deferred revenues in 
the amount of $217,950. 

VARIATIONS BETWEEN ORIGINAL AND FINAL BUDGETS 

Revenues were approximately $95,000 over budget due to higher than anticipated revenues from 
anesthesia permits, expanded duty dental assistant hcensing fees, and several other somces. 
Expenditures were approximately equal to budget. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's elected and appointed officials considered the follovraig 
factors and indicators when setting next year's budget, rates,'and fees: 

• The Board has authorized the pmchase of approximately $6,000 of new computer hardware and 
software to upgrade the Board's computer system. 

• Starting in late 2010, the Board will accept credit card payment for hcense renewals. The credit 
card transaction fees will be an additional expense to the Board, since there are currentiy no 
plans to pass these transaction fees on to licensees. 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry expects that next year's results will be affected by die factors 
listed above and the following: 

• Revenues from anesthesia permits are expected to level off or decrease in comparison to recent 
years. Revenues from anesthesia permits had increased in recent years due to an additional fee 
for enteral conscious sedation permits. This trend is not expected to continue since most 
hcensees wdio intend to use this form of sedation have aheady received this permit. 

CONTACTING THjE LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY'S MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and 
creditors with a general overview of the Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's finances and to show the 
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry's accountability for the money it receives: If you have questions 
about this report or need additional financial information, contact Barry Ogden at (504) 568-8574. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
AS OF JUNE 30,2010 

Statement A 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Investments 
Derivat ive i n s t r u m e n t 
Defe r red outlflow of r e sources 
Receivables (net of ailowance for doubtful accounts) 
Due trom other tunqs 
Due trom tederaJ gDvemment 
inventones 
Prepayments 
Notes recehfable 
Other current assets 

TotaJ current assets 
N O N C U R R E N T ASSETS: 

Kestncted assets: 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables 

investments 
Notes rec«4vable 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 

Land and non-depreciable easemeots 
Buildingp and impfovements 
Machinery and equipment 
Inftastructure 
In tang ib le assets 
Construct ion/Dev«Jopment-in-progress 

Other noncurrent assets 
Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

U A B I U T I E S 
CURRJENT U A B U J T I E S : 

Accounts p ^ a b l e and accruals 
de r iva t ive I n s t r u m e n t 
Defe r red Inl low of resources 
Uue to other funds 
Uue to tedcraJ govemment 
Deferred revenues 
Amounts held in custody for others 
Uther current habilitjes 
Current portion ot long-term liabilities: 

Contracts p ^ a b l e 
Compensated absences payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Claims and litigation payable 
Notes payable 
Pol lu t ion remedi ta t ion obl igat ion 
Bonds payable (.include unamortized costs) 
Other long-term liabilities 

Total current liabilities 
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Contracts payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Capital lease obligations 
Claims and litigation p ^ B b l e 
Notes paytible 
Fol lut ion remedia t ion obl igat ion 
Bonds payable (include unamortized costs) 
Deferred revenues • 
OPEB payable 
Other long-term liabilities 

Total noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 

N E T A S S E T S 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Unemployment compensation 
Other specific purposes • 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets 

Totai liabilities and net assets 

977.450 

5,231 

982,681 

20.207 

31.752 

51,959 
1,034,640 

8,309 

603.950 

612,259 

38.069 

217,950 
270.600 

526,619 
1.138,878 

51,959 

(156,197) 
(104,238) 
1,034.640 

See Accountant's Compilation Report and Notes to the Financial Statements. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Statement B 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUIVD NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Sales of commodities and services 
Assessments 
Use of mono' and property 
Li«nses, permits, and fees 
Other 
Total operatingrevenucs 

OPERATING EXPENS ES 
Cost of sales and services 
Administrative 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Total operating expenses 

Operating incomcOoss) 

NON-OPERATING REVEVUES (EXPENS ES ) 
State appropriations 
Intergoveramental revcnues(cxpenses) 
Taxes 
Use of money and p rap crty 
Gain on disposal of fixed assets 
Loss on disposal of fijffid assets 
Fedwal grants 
Interest expense 
Other revenue - Interest income 
Other e?q)cnse 
Total non-op crating revenucs(expenses) 

Income{loss) before contributions, extraordinary items, & transfers 

Capital contributions 
Extraordinary item - Loss on impairment of capital assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

TotaJ net assets - beginning 

Total net assets - ending 

21,500 

1,013.552 

1.103,782 

891,912 
239,976 

4.225 

1.146,894 

(43.112) 

Xsle 

TSir 

(4U76) 

(41.276) 

(62,962) 

(104,238) 

See Accountant's Compilation Report and Notes to the Financial Statements. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010 

Statement C 

Entity 

Proeram Revenues 
C Ĵjoating 

Charges for Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions 

•y $ 1,146,894 $ 1,103,782 $ $ 

General revenues: 
Taxes 
State appropriaticns 

Grants and contributions not restricted to Recife programs 
hteiest 
Miscellaneous 

Special items 
Extraordmary item- Loss on impairment of capital assets 
Transfers 

Total geneial rc\€nues, speaal itan^ and transfers 
Chauge in net assets 

Net assets -beginning 
Net assds-ending 

Coital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 

Net(Bq)cnse) 
Revenue and 
Changes in 
Net Assets 

(43.112) 

1.836 

1,836 
(41,276) 
(62,962) 

(104,238) 

See Accountant's Compilation Report and Notes to the Financial Statements. 



STATE OF LOUISIANA Statement D 
LOUISIANA STATE BOARD OF DENTISTRY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010 

Cttsh flows from operating activities 
Cadi received from customers $ 1.244.881 
Caii payments to si5)pHersfor goods and services (540,432) 
Cadi payments to cmpJoyees for services (505,969) 
Payments in lieu of taxes 
Iptemal activity^payments to oflier fiinds 
C3aiins paid to outsiders 
Othff operating revenues(expensBs) 

Net cashprovidccl(usecO by operating activities 198.480 

Cash flows fromnoD-capital financing activities 
State appropriations 
Federal receipts 
Fedffai disbursorents 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 
Principal paid onbonds 
Interest paid on bond maturities _ _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ « » _ 
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable 
Principal paid onnotes p^able 
Interest paid on notes payable 
Operatinggrails received ^ _ ^ 
Transfers in 
Transfers oii 
aha-

Net cash provided(used) by non-capital financing activities -

Cash fbws from capital and related financing activities 
Proceeds from sale of bonds 

Principal paid on bonds 
Irierest paid on bond maturities 
Proceeds frcm issuance of notes payable 
Principal paid onnotes payable 
Interest paid on notes payable 
Acquiarioiyconstn^^ricn of cqital assets (42,798) 
Proceeds frcm sale cf capital assets 
Cajstal contributions 
Otho: _ ^ 

Net cash provided(iBed) by capital and related financing 
activities (42.798) 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchases of investment securities 
Proceeds from sale of investment securities ' 
hnterest and dividends eamed on investment securities 1,836 

Net cash provided(used) by investingactivities 1,836 

Netincrease(decrease)in cash and cash equivalents 157518 

Cashand cash eqiHvalentsatbeginning of year 819.932 

Cashand cash equivalents atend of year $ 977.450 

See Accountant's Compilation Report and Notes to the Financial Statements. 



STATE O F LOUISIANA Sta tement D 

LOUISIANA STATE BOARD O F DENTISTRY (concluded) 

S T A T E M E N T O F CASH F L O W S 

F O R T H E YEAR ENDED J U N E 30,2010 

Kecoiidfiati(Hi cf bperatiiig inoonE ôss) to net cashprovidecl(iKed) by opa*atiiig activities: 

Clpoafing incraiK(loss) 
Aijustn:Ei* fo lEcoKile C5)eratingiiKXHi)e(Ioss)toî  

im3vided(us«1) byqierating activiies: 
D^prcciatiQD^nxc[ti23tio(i 
PiDvision fff tmcollectible aoOTUCte 

Other 

Qiangps in assets and liabihtiss: 

(irrease)decrease in accounts icoavabl^ net 

(]mease)decrcass indue fromother fonds 

(Tncrcase)dcctcase inprqj^rasots 
(InaBase)decrea9s ininventaics 

(lnaease)deciea95 in other assets 

IiEiea©(decrease) inacco(untsp^le and accruals 

Ittieasc(decrease) in ccnpens^ed sfasences peyable 

Iicreaas(dEcrease) indue to other fimds 

IirrEas5(decrease) in defened revenues 

IiErcase(dccrcase) inCPEBpayaWe 

IiEieas£(decrease) in other liaMitES 

15,006 

1.285 

6,592 
(5,711) 

141.100 

83,320 

(43,112) 

Nst cashFaxjvided(used) by cperating acti-vities $ 198,480 

Schedule of noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 

Borrowing under capital lcase(s) 
Contriburions of fixed assets 
Purchases of equipment on account 
Asset trade-ins 
Other (specify) 

Total noncash investing, capital, and 
financing activities: 

See Accountant's Compilation Report and Notes to the Financial Statements. 
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INTRODUCTION 

The Louisiana State Board of Dentistry (the Board) is a component unit of the State of Louisiana- Department 
of Health and Hospitals and was created by the Louisiana State Legislature under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 37:751-795. The following is a brief description of the operations of the Board: 

The Board is charged with the responsibility of screening applicants, preparing and administering examinations, 
issmng licenses for dentists and dental hygienists, and investigating complamts in the field of dentistry in the 
state of Louisiana. Operations of the Board are funded with examination and license fees. The Board is 
composed of 14 members: 13 hcensed and practicing dentists and one dental hygienist. Board members serve 
terms of five years and are appointed by the Govemor. The Board has five employees. 

A. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the' Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards 
with respect to activities and transactions of state and local govemmental entities. The GASB has issued a 
Codification of Govemmental Accoimting and Fmancial Reporting Standards (GASB Codification). This 
codification and subsequent GASB pronouncements are recognized as generally accepted accoimting 
principles for state and local govemments. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with such principles. 

The accompanying financial statements of the Board present information only as to the transactions of the 
programs of the Board as authorized by Louisiana statutes and administrative regulations. 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized and reported in the financial 
statements. Basis of accounting relates to the tuning of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. 

The accounts of the Board are maintained in accordance v/ith applicable statutory provisions and the 
regulations of the Division of Administration - Office of Statewide Reporting and Accoimting Policy as 
follows: 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenues are recognized using the fiiU accmal basis of accounting; therefore, revenues are recognized in 
the accounting period in which they are eamed and become measurable. 

Expense Recognition 
Expenses are recognized on the accrual basis; therefore, expenses, including salaries, are recognized in 
the period incurred, if measurable. 

Since the Board is a proprietary fund, only proprietary fund financial statements are presented here. As a 
proprietary fund, the Board's accounting is maintained using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accoimting. 
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Operating revenues in proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary operations 
of the fund. All other revenues are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating expenses are those 
expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other expenses are reported as non-
operating expenses. 

Proprietary fund net assets are divided into three components: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Consist of the historical cost of capital assets less accumulated depreciation and less any debt that 
remains outstanding that was used to finance those assets. 

Restricted net assets 
Consist of net assets that are restricted by the entity's creditors, grantors, or contributors, by the state 
enabling legislation, or by the laws or regulations of other governments. The Board has no restricted net'.. 
assets. 

Unrestricted 
All other net assets are reported in this category. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires the Board's management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amoimts 
and disclosures. Significant estimates used in preparing these financial statements include those used in 
depreciating the Board's capital assets, and the obligation for other postemployment benefits, which was 
provided by the State of Louisiana Office of Statewide Reporting and Accounting Policy. It is at least 
reasonably possible that the estimates used vwll change within the next year. 

B. DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND INVESTMENTS 

DEPOSITS wrra FINANCIAL iNSTirunoNS 
For reporting purposes, deposits with financial institutions include savings, demand deposits, time 
deposits, and certificates of deposit. Under state law the Board may deposit funds within a fiscal agent 
bank selected and designated by the Interim Emergency Board. Further, the Board may invest in time 
certificates of deposit in any bank domiciled or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana; in savings 
accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks and in share accounts and share 
certificate accounts of federally or state chartered credit unions. 

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows and balance sheet presentation, all highly liquid 
investments (including negotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) and deposits (including 
nonnegotiable CDs and restricted cash and cash equivalents) with a maturity of three months or less when 
purchased are considered to be cash equivalents. 

Deposits in bank accounts are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law these deposits 
must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the 
amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These pledged securities are required to be held in the name of 
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the pledgmg fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank m the form of safekeeping receipts held by 
the State Treasurer. 

GASB Statement 40, which amended GASB Statement 3, eliminated the requirement to disclose all 
deposits by three categories of risk. GASB Statement 40 requires only the disclosure of deposits that are 
considered to be exposed to custodial credit risk. An entity's deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk 
if the deposit balances are either 1) uninsured and uncollateraHzed, 2) uninsured and collateraHzed with 
securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 3) uninsured and collateralized with securities held 
by the pledging financial institution's tmst department or agent, but not in the entity's name. 

The deposits at June 30,2010, consisted of the following: 

Deposits per Balance Sheet (Reconciled bank 
balance) 

Deposits in bank accounts per bank 

Bank balances insured by FDIC 

Bank balances exposed to custodial 
credit risk; 

a. Uninsured and uncollateralized 
b. Uninsured and collateralized with securities 

held by the pledging institution 
0. Uninsured and collateralized with securities 

held by the pledging institution's trust 
department or agent, but not in the entity's name $ 747.688 

$ 

$ 

s 

Cash 

977^50 

997,688 

250.000 

$ 747.688 

Nonnegotiable 
Certificates of 

Deposit 
Other 

(Describe) 

$ 

$ 

S 

Total 

977,250 

997,688 

250,000 

$ 747,688 

NOTE: The *T)eposits in bank accounts per bank" will not necessarily equal the 'T)eposits per Balance Sheet" 
due to outstanding items. 

The following is a breakdown by banking institution, program, and amount of the "Deposits in bank 
accounts per bank" balances shown above: 

Banking Institution Program Amount 

1. 
2. 
3. 

4. 

Canital One 
Capital One 

- OperatinK 
In\estment 

Dentistry Licensing & Oversigbt $ 
Dentistry Licensing & Oversight 

45.000 
952,688 

Total 997,688 

Cash in State Treasury and petty cash are not required to be reported in the note disclosure. However, to 
aid in reconciling amounts reported on the balance sheet to amounts reported in this note, list below any 
cash in treasury and petty cash that are included on the balance sheet. 

Cash in State Treasury $ 
Petty cash $ 

-0-
200 
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C. CAPITAL ASSETS - INCLUDING CAPITAL LEASE ASSETS 

The fixed assets used in the Special Purpose Govemment Engaged only in Business-Type Activities are 
included on the balance sheet of the entity and are capitalized at cost. Depreciation of all exhaustible 
fixed assets used by the entity is charged as an expense against operations. Accumulated depreciation is 
reported on the balance sheet. Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is computed by the straight 
line method over the usefiil lives of the assets. 

Year ended June 30,2010 

W0fl009 

Poor PoTod Af̂ ustmentt 

A^.aflff 

submitCQJ to RestatmenCs 

OSRAP (+or.) (-Hy-) 

Aî fustcd 
fialancB 

6/30aOC9 AdditkxB 'Hansfffs* Rditemcnts 
Balance 

&9(y2010 

ipital fisscti not beEng depredated 
L n̂d 

Nsi-depreciaUelmd infrovonenls 
r<bn-depreclBble ea nments 
C^I^Hzod cDllecticns 
Sofbv^re Development h Progress 
Cbnstwction in progtcss (QP) 

• $ 

Total capitd assets not bd ng depredated 

±er capital assets 
MBdntKryrndtquipma 
Tiyg accumulated depreciation 

Less accumulated deprtciatkm 

Total buM ngs and irapiovemoits 

Ebpreciabtc laid uL îovQiienls 

Total land improvmimts 

tifrastructure 

Toial infioanicture 

Software fm fcinaHy generaled and purchased) 

Qhffkitangbles 

Less accumulated amortizatkHi - software 

Less actumutaled amortization - other intangibles 

Total iniangihlH 

Total olhercapita] assets 

Qpilal assets not beine dqrcciated 

ether cqpitalasseis,£t cost 
Total cast ofcapftat assets 

Lsss accumulated depreciation and araortizaion 

Cfaî alnssel3,Det $ 

-

55,158 
(50,366) 

4.792 

. 

-

-

19,375 

19,375 

24,167 

74,533 

74;533 
(50,366) 

24,167 $ - $ 

-

55,158 

(50,366) 

4,792 

-

. 

-

-

-

-

19375 

19375 

24.167 

74333 

74,533 
(50356) , 

- $ 24,167 $ 

" -

19,640 

(4,225) 

15,415 

. 

, 

-

23,158 

00,781) 

12377 

27,792 

42,798 

42,798 
05.006) 

27,792 $ - J 

-

74,798 
(54391) 

20307 

-

_ 

-

. 

-

_ 

42333 

0^781) 

31,752 

51,959 

117331 
117331 
(65372) 

- $ 51,959 

* Should bcused on! y for ihcse complacd projeds coning out ofconstructton-in-proeiess to &ced assets. 
**EritCTO negative number vrtth the exoepti on ofaccumulatoddeprasiation in the IB (iicmentandprioiT)eriodacyus^^ 
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D. LEAVE 

COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
The Board has the follovmig policy on annual and sick leave: 

Employees eam and accumulate annual and sick leave at various rates established by the Louisiana 
Department of Civil Service. The amount of annual and sick leave that may be accumulated by each 
employee is unlimited. Upon termination, employees or their heirs are compensated for up to 300 hours of 
unused annual leave at the employee's hourly rate of pay at the time of termination. Upon retirement, 
unused annual leave in excess of 300 hours plus unused sick leave is used to compute retirement benefits. 

The cost of leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized 
as a current year expenditure in the financial statements when eamed. At June 30, 2010, employees of the 
Board had accumulated and vested $38,069 of employee leave benefits. The cost of leave privileges 
applicable to general govemment operations not requiring current resources is recorded in long-term 
obhgations. 

RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Substantially all of the employees of the Board are members of the Louisiana State Employees Retirement 
System (LASERS), a single employer defined benefit pension plan. The System is a statewide pubhc 
employee retirement system (PERS) for the benefit of state employees, which is administered and controlled 
by a separate board of trustees. 

All fiill-time Board employees are ehgible to participate in the System unless they elect to continue as a 
contributing member in any other retirement system for which they remain ehgible for membership. Certain 
elected officials and officials appomted by the govemor may, at theu option, become members of LASERS. 
Normal benefits vest with 10 years of service. Generally, retuement age employees are entitled to annual 
benefits equal to $300 plus 2.5% of their highest consecutive 36 months' average salary multiphed by their 
years of credited service except for members eligible to begin participation in the Defined Benefit Plan 
(DBP) on or after July 1, 2006. Act 75 of the 2005 Regular Session changes retirement ehgibility and final 
average compensation for members who are eUgible to begin participation in the DBP beginning July 1, 
2006. Retirement eligibihty for these members is limited to age 60, or thereafter, upon attaiimient of ten 
years of creditable service. Final average compensation will be based on the member's average annual 
eamed compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months of employment. 

Vested employees eligible to begin participation in the DBP before July 1, 2006, are entitied to a retirement 
benefit, payable monthly for life at (a) any age with 30 years of service, (b) age 55 with 25 years of service, 
or (c) age 60 with 10 years of service. In addition, these vested employees have the option of reduced 
benefits at any age with 20 years of service. Those hired on or after July 1, 2006 have only a single age 
option. They caimot retire until age 60 with a minimum of 10 years of service. The System also provides 
death and disability benefits and deferred benefit options, with qualifications and amounts defined by 
statute. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. The Systeih issues a pubhcly available annual 
financial report that includes fmancial statements and required supplementary information for the System. 
For a ftiU description of the LASERS defined benefit plan, please refer to the LASERS 2008 Financial 
Statements, specifically, footnotes A - Plan Description and C - Contributions. That report may be 
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obtained by writing to the Louisiana State Employees Retirement System, Post Office Box 44213, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana 70804-4213, or by calling (225) '922-0608 or (800) 256-3000. The footnotes to the 
Financial Statements contain additional details and are also available on-line at: 

http:/Avww.lasers.state.la.us/PDFs/Pubhcations_and_Reports/Fiscal Documents/ComprehensiveFinancial 
_Reports/Comprehensive%20Financial%20Reports_08.pdf 

Members are required by state statute to contribute with the smgle largest group ("regular members") 
contributing 7.5% of gross salary, and the Board is required to contribute at an actuarially determioed rate as 
required by R.S. 11:102. The contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, was 17% of armual 
covered payroll, similar to the 18% and 20% required in fiscal years ended Jxme 30, 2009 and 2008 
respectively. The Board contributions to the System for the years ending Jime 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008, 
were $36,613, $44,078, and $65,189, respectively, equal to the reqmred contributions for each year. 

F. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) 

CONTINUING HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS 
The Board provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. 
Substantially all Board employees become eligible for post employment health care and hfe insurance 
benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for tiie Board. These benefits for retirees and 
similar benefits for active employees are provided through an agent multiple employer plan administered by 
the Louisiana Office of Group Benefits (OGB), and premiimis are paid jointiy by the employee and the 
Board as the premiums become due. 

Benefit provisions are estabhshed or may be amended under the authority of LRS 42:802. All benefits and 
premium stmctures are reviewed by the OGB PoHcy and Planning Board. A written report from the OGB 
Pohcy and Planning Board is forwarded to the House Appropriations Committee and Senate Finance 
Committee for oversight. OGB does not issue a stand alone financial report on the Plan; however, the 
financial information is included in the State's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). A copy of 
the CAFR can be obtained on the website at http://doa.louisiana.gov/osrap/CAFR-2.htm. 

The Board is required to recognize the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount 
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a 
level of funding that, if paid'on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize 
any unftmded actuarial habihties over a period not to e?cceed thirty years. 

The OPEB obhgation of $270,600 at June 30, 2010, was determined using estimates prepared by an actuary 
employed by management of the State of Louisiana. 

http://doa.louisiana.gov/osrap/CAFR-2.htm
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Annual OPEB expense and net OPEB Obligation 
Fiscal year ending 6/30/2010 
l.ARC $ 83,200 
2. Interest on NOO (4%) 7,500 
3. ARC adjustment (7,100) 
4. Annual OPEB Expense (1. + 2. - 3.) . 83,600 
5. Contributions (employer pmts. to OGB for retirees' cost of 2010 insurance premiums) 
6. Increase in Net OPEB Obligation (4. - 5.) 83,600 
7. NOO, beginning of year 187,000 
8. NOO, end of year (6. + 7.) , $ 270,600 

OPEB expense and obhgation of $83,600, $86,780, and $93,273 were recognized in the fiscal years ended 
June 30, 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. No contributions to OPEB were made during the years ended 
June 30,2010,2009, and 2008 since the Board had no retirees duriag those periods. 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
Employees of the Board participate in the Louisiana Deferred Compensation Plan adopted under the 
provisions of the Intemal Revenue Code Section 457. Complete disclosures relating to this statewide plan 
are available in the financial statements of the State of Louisiana. The costs to the employer were $11,400 
and $11,000 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

G. LEASES 

OPERATING LEASES 
The total payments for operating leases during fiscal year ended Jime 30, 2010 amounted to $51,279. A 
schedule of payments for operating leases follows: 

FY 2016-
Naturcof lease FY 2011 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY2014 FY2015 2020 
OfSce Space S 51.521 $ 52.739 $ 52,983 S 54.201 5 54.445 $ 235,573 
Equipment 
Land 
Other 

Total , $ 51.521 $ 52.739 $ 52.983. S 54.201 S 54.445 5 235.573 

H. DISAGGREGATION OF PAYABLE BALANCES 

Payables at June 30,2010, were as foUows: 

Rmd 
Qxtating 

Tbtalp^dies $ 

Veodors 

4507 $ 

4507 $ 

Salanes 

and 

Bmsfifs 

3,802 $ 

3̂ 802 $ 

Axnffid 

fafercst 

. $ _ 

- $ 

Crtrr 

_ $ _ 

- $ 

Total 

P ^ t e s 

8309 

8,309 
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I. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the entity for the year ended June 30, 2010: 

Year endedJune 30.2010-

Notes and bonds payable: 

Notes payable 

Bonds payable 

Total notes and bonds 

Other UablUties: 

Contracts pajable 

Compensated absences payable 

Coital lease oUigations 

Qaims and liti^tion 

Pollution rcmetfiatioD obligation 

OPEB payable 

•Deferred revenues 
Other long-teim liabilities 

Total otherliabilities 

Total long-term liabilities 

Balance 

June 30, 

2002 

$ S 

. 

43,780 

187,280 

680,800 

911.860 

$ 911.860 J 

Additions 

s 
-

14,732 

83,320 

654,063 

752,115 

752,115 $ 

Rediirtiom 

S 

~ 

20,443 

512,963 

533,406 

533,406 S 

Balance 

June 30, 

201 n 

-
-
-

-
38,069 

-
-
-

270,600 

821^00 

1,130,569 

1,130,569 

Amounts 

due within 

nncycflr 

$ 

_ 

603,950 

603,950 

$ 603,950 

J. LTTIGATION 

The Board participates m the Louisiana State Office of Risk Management (public entity risk pool), which 
. is responsible for negotiating, compromising, and settling all claims includiog all tort claims against the 

Board. The Board's legal advisors estimate that potential claims not covered by iosurance would not 
affect the financial statements. For the year ended June 30, 2010, there were no contmgent liabilities 
included in the financial statements. 

Clauns and htigation costs of $154,346 were incurred in the current year and are refiected ha the 
accompanying financial statement. These costs resulted from lawsuits and investigations against dentists. 
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SCHEDULE OF PER DIEM PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS 
JUNE 30,2010 

Name 

H. 0. Blackwood, IH 

Amount 

1,500 

Christine M. Guillaume 1,800 

Wilton Guillory 1,500 

Marija LaSalle 2,550 

Romail J. Madison 3,300 

Dean Manning 3.600 

Francis Marteilo 1.350 

Charles T. Mc Cabe, Jr 6,150 

Conrad P. Mc Vea, Jr. 3,300 

David L. Melancon 750 

James Moreau 900 

Lynn Philippe 5̂ 250 

John Taylor 750 

Samuel A. Trinca 5,100 

Total 37,800 

Note: The per diem payments are authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute, and are presented in compliance 
with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Legislature. 

SCHEDULE 1 

See Accountant's Compilation Report. 
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COMPARISON FIGURES 

1) Revenues 

Expenses 

2) Capital assets 

Long-term debt 

•.Net Assets 

Explanation for 
change: 

2010 

$ 1,105,618 I 

1,146,894 

51,959 

526,619 

(104,238) 

200? 

i 903,933 

1,004,502 

24,167 

398,897 

(62,962) 

Difference 

S 201,685 $ 

142,392 

27,792 

127,722 

(41,276) 

Percentage 
Change 

22.3% 

14.2% 

115.0% 

32.0% 

(65.6%) 

. 

SCHEDULE 2 

See Accountant's CompOation Report. 


